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Many thanks   c

From: PBAC Members 
Date: Tuesday, 5 November 2019 at 4:25 pm
To:  
Cc:  , 
"  
Subject: 5.06 fremanezumab: Summary of estimated number of patients treated with
fremanezumab [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Hi 
Please find attached a summary of the estimated number of patients treated with
fremanezumab in the three populations identified in the submission - 

Please let me know if you have any questions about the attached information or if I can help with
any other questions you may have.
Kind regards,

PBAC Secretariat
Office of Health Technology Assessment | Technology Assessment & Access Division
Australian Government Department of Health

 | 

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain
confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive
this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this
transmission."
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